

#### **CONTACTS**

33097, Spilimbergo

+39 340 0950990

**1** 31/10/1983

#### **PROFESSIONAL PROFILE**

Goal-oriented professional with excellent problem-solving and time management skills. Experienced in delivering integrated solutions and managing costs, with strong communication and interpersonal abilities. Proven ability to lead and motivate teams effectively to achieve business objectives.

#### **SKILLS**

- Problem-solving
- Communication
- Interpersonal skills
- Business goal orientation
- Integrated solutions delivery
- Time management
- Cost management

#### **HOBBY**

President of a local basketball association, deeply involved in the organization and the management of a local music festival.

#### **LANGUAGES**

English: C1

Advanced

### **Luca Pillin**



#### **WORK HISTORY**

**Strategy, Manufacturing and Quality - IT** Marelli S.p.a. - Smart working 10/2024 - Ad Oggi

- Worldwide Global Responsible for IT Strategy Definition for Manufacturing and Quality applications
- Global Solutions Implementation
- Application & Project portfolios
- Team & Financial Management
- Demand & Project Management: Digital Manufacturing Roadmap, Traceability
   Production Monitoring, Production Quality, Plant Maintenance, Industry 4.0
- Global Application Maintenance.

### **Program Manager IT** Marelli S.p.a. - Tolmezzo

08/2018 - 10/2024

- Coordination of the traceability projects, driving the WW standardization of the manufacturing solutions;
- Lead the digitalization in manufacturing processes in different divisions and complex assembly environments;
- Management of external teams for the AMS;
- Continuous feedback to the business steering committee.

## **Project manager IT** Marelli S.p.a. - Tolmezzo 01/2017 - 07/2024

- Management of 50+ cross functional projects related to the traceability topics in the manufacturing processes of different Marelli divisions;
- Definition of the strategical enhancements of the standard traceability and KPI reporting solutions, starting from the business requests;
- Functional and technical trainings to the manufacturing referents in order to spread out the knowledge of the solutions.

# **System Integrator** Automotive Lighting S.p.a. - Tolmezzo 07/2014 - 05/2024

- Development and maintenance of integrated SCADA solutions in complex assembly environments applying RFID technology on automated pallet lines;
- Development of PLC and C# solutions for the integration of the kanban calls in the Marelli MES system.



#### **EDUCATION**

Master's Degree: Electronic Engineering, Robotics and Automation University of Udine - Udine, 07/2014 [100/110)]

High School: Maths, Physics and Sciences
Liceo Scientifico "E. Torricelli" - Maniago, 06/2002 [100/100]

